Asma Majeed

Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: 8741324

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Asma Majeed is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Asma Majeed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Information Security	2014 - 2017
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	

Experience

Experience	
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021- Present
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2017 - 2021
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2017
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2016
Teaching Assistant Iqra University Islamabad Campus, Iqra University Islamabad Campus H-9	2008 - 2010
Intern Renzym ,	2008 - 2008

Awards

Merit Certificate

Certificate on performing outstanding in a semester (for getting GPA >3.5)

Honor Certificates

Certificate on performing outstanding in various semesters (for getting GPA >3.75)

Distinction certificate

Certificate on performing outstanding in a semesters (for getting 4 GPA)